
From: Wilcox, Fiona: WCC <fwilcox@westminster.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 June 2017 10:23 
To: Sawyer, Mark 
Subject: Fwd: Mohameds tel nos as requested 

F Y I 

Dr Fiona Wilcox. 
Her Majesty's Senior Coroner for London (Inner West) 
Westminster Coroner's Court, 
65 Horseferry Road, 
London. SWIP ZED. 
telephone:\ 
facsimile: 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Jones, Brenda (DJO-JSB)" <Brenda.iones(S)iudiciarv.qsi.qov.uk> 
Subject: Mohameds tel nos a s requested 
Date: 20 June 2017 at 08:44:51 BST 
To: "Wilcox, Fiona: W C C " <fwilcox(a).westminster.qov.uk> 

Fiona 

His email is mohamed.omer@gardens-of-peace.org.uk and tel nos | 

Regards 

Brenda 

Brenda Jones | Deputy Head ofthe Chief Coroner's Office | Judicial Office for England and Wales 11th Floor Thomas More Building | Royal Courts of Justice | London WC2A 2LL | Teleplione| 
www.iudiciarv.gov.uk 

Original Message 
From: Wilcox, Fiona: WCC [mailto:fivilcox@westminster.gov.uk] 
Sent: 19 June 2017 14:21 
To: Jones, Brenda (DJO-JSB) 
Subject: RE: Grenfell fire 

Just had a long and exceptionally helpful conversation with M r Omar . 

Fiona 

Original Message 
From: Jones, Brenda (DJO-JSB) [mailto:Brenda.jonesfgijudiciarv.gsi.gov.uk] 
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Sent: 19 June 2017 11:57 
To: Wilcox, Fiona: WCC 
Cc: Parker, James (DJO-JO) 
Subject: FW: Grenfell fire 

Dear Fiona 

Mohamed Omar is a trustee ofthe gardens of peace, Muslim burial ground. He telephoned me this morning to ask i f his contact details (below) could be given to families of any Muslims who wish assistance with funerals. Mohamed 
is known to the judge who attend the Gardens of Peace annual conference a couple of months ago. 1 have said all 1 can do is pass the information on to you so it could maybe be cascaded to the FLO's. His email is 
mohamed.omerfaj.gardens-of-peace.org.uk and tel n o s | | se email exchange below. 

He is 1 think trying to be helpful so that families have one point of contact but of course 1 do not know i f you have been contacted by any other muslim leaders. He has asked i f he can have the contact for the "chief FLO". 

He said that some people did not want PM's but T said to him you would be aware of that but as it is a criminal investigation it is unavoidable. 

Regards 
Brenda 

Brenda Jones | Deputy Head of the Chief Coroner's Office | Judicial Office for England and Wales | 11th Floor Thomas More Building | Royal Courts of Justice | London WC2A 2LL | Telephone 
www judiciary, gov.uk 

Original Message 
From; mohamed omer [mailto:mohamed.omer@!gardens-of-peace.org.uk] 
Sent: 19 June 2017 11:42 
To: Jones, Brenda (DJO-JSB) 
Subject: Re: Grenfell fire 

Yes 

Can your office also assist with trying to provide her with more resources to cope with her massive workload 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 19 Jun 2017, at 11:39, Jones, Brenda (DJO-JSB) <Brenda.iones@.iudiciarv.gsi.gov.uk> wrote; 

Original Message 
From; mohamed omer [mailto;mohamed.omer@!gardens-of-peace.org.uk] 
Sent: 19 June 2017 10:45 
To: Jones, Brenda (DJO-JSB) 
Subject; Re; Grenfell fire 

H i Brenda 
Further to our telecon, I totally appreciate that the Westminster coroner is inaundated with a heavy work load , however, there is concern amongst the families about the remains of the deceased and the process of release . 
The judge and you are aware that we represent the Muslim community on all matters relating to this aspect and T just want to make her life easy with a single point of contact. 
We are also the largest dedicated Muslim cemetery and a sizeable number wi l l be buried at our cemetery It could be good i f we could also be given the details of the chief family liaison officer so that we can talk to them as well . 
These are trying times for the community and the incident this morning in Finsbury Park has not helped . 
Kind Regards 
Mohamed 
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Sent from my iPhone 

On 19 Jun 2017, at 09:59, Jones, Brenda (DJO-JSB) <Brenda.jones@judiciary.gsi.gov.uk> wrote: 

Mohamed 

Happy to speak to you but 1 am not sure how much 1 can help . Can you 
call me now? I am out of the office 10 15 onwards until lunchtome and 
then 2-3 

Brenda 

Brenda Jones | Deputy Head ofthe Chief Coroner's Office | Judicial 
Office for England and Wales | 11th Floor Thomas More Building 
Royal Courts of Justice | London WC2A 2LL | Telephone ( H 
www judiciary, gov.uk ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Original Message 
From; mohamed omer [mailto:mohamed.omer@gardens-of-peace.org.uk] 
Sent: 18 June 2017 22:10 
To: Jones, Brenda (DJO-JSB) 
Subject: Grenfell fire 

H i Brenda 
Trust you are well 
1 need to speak to you about the above . 
Could you possibly call me in the morning please . 
The families of the victims are extremely anxious and upset. 
Kind Regards 
Mohamed Omer 

Sent from my iPhone 

_ This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud 
service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention 
of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or 
copying is not permitted. I f you are not the intended recipient, 
please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. 

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message 
could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in 
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mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this 
message by e-mail. 

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be 
monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail 
monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be 
read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not 
broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of 
the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying 
is not permitted. I f you are not the intended recipient, please 
destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. 

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

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention ofthe addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. I f you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the 
sender by return e-mail. 

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. 

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have 
a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents. 

Join us at the first ever #MyWestminster Day at Paddington Recreation Ground on Sunday 18 June from 1 lam-3pm. Free food, activities and entertainment for all the family. Find out more at 
www.westminster.gov.uk/mywestminster 

Recognise people who have made life better for others by nominating them for a Community Award. Nominate today at www.Westminster.gov.uk/community-awards 
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Find out how much sugar is in your food and drink and make a healthy change to improve your family's health by downloading the free Change4Life Be Food Smart app today at https://t.co/PlKOhweYTd 

Westminster City Council switchboard: 
www.westminster.gov.uk ' 

This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. 
I f you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster City Council immediately on receipt. 
You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies. 

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
is not permitted. I f you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all 
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. 

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message 
could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in 
mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message 
by e-mail. 

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

*********************************************************************************** 

Join us at the first ever #MyWestminster Day at Paddington Recreation Ground on Sunday 18 June from 11am-3pm. Free food, activities and entertainment for all the family. Find out more at 
www. westm 1 nster. gov. u k/mywest m i nster 

Recognise people who have made life better for others by nominating them for a Community Award. Nominate today at www.westminster.gov.uk/community-awards 

Find out how much sugar is in your food and drink and make a healthy change to improve your family's health by downloading the free Change4Life Be Food Smart app today at https://t.co/P1 KQhwgYTd 

Westminster City Council switchboardl 
www. westm 1 nster. gov. u k 

This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster City Council immediately on receipt. 
You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies. 
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